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Memorandum
Date JUN 10 1987

From Director, CDC
Subject Transfer of Vessel Sanitation Program from CPS to CEH
To J. Michael Lane, M.D., Director, CPS

Vernon N. Houk, M.D., Director, CEH

In accordance with our discussions, effective June 7, 1987, the Vessel
Sanitation Program was transferred from the Division of Quarantine,
Center for Prevention Services, to the Special Programs Group, Office of
the Director, Center for Environmental Health.

The five incumbents in this program, plus three FTEs, and the budget base
for the program and positions are transferred with the program. Future
adjustment of resources and transfer of functions will be made in
accordance with agreements between CPS and CEH, which I have approved.

No changes in organization or function statements are required.

I appreciate the high level of coordination and cooperation you and your
staffs have exhibited to make this a smooth transfer.
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